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Hire, Hollis

From: Slafsky, John

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 12:58 PM
To: perry clark

Cc: Hire, Hollis

Subject: Petroliam Nasional v. Go Daddy
Perry —

Two questions:

1. In light of Go Daddy’s motion for leave to amend filed last week, are you now willing to withdraw your motion to strike
Go Daddy's affirmative defenses?

2. lf not, are you open to having the two motions heard on the same date? Yours is noticed for August 3 and ours is
noticed for August 10. We can prepare a stipulation if you consent.

John Slafsky

Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
650 Page Mill Road

Palo Alto, CA 94304
650-320-4574 {ph)

650-493-6811 (fax)

islafsky@wsgr.com



Hire, Hollis

From: Slafsky, John

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 10:19 AM

To: perry clark

Cc: Hire, Hollis

Subject: RE:RE: Petroliam Nasional v. Go Daddy

Perry —

Go Daddy indeed is opposed to your pending motion so a statement of nonopposition is not appropriate
here. We will submit opposition papers if necessary.

We asked the question below because your motion is, in view of the motion for leave to amend,
effectively moot.

Please do let us know as soon as possible your position on question #2 below. Thanks.

John

From: perry clark [mailto:perrv@perryclarklaw.com]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 8:53 AM

To: Slafsky, John

Cc: Hire, Hollis

Subject: RE: Petroliam Nasional v. Go Daddy

John—after looking into the matter, it appears that the filing of a Civ. L.R. 7-3(b) statement of

nonopposition by GoDaddy would be the appropriate procedure for what | understand you are referring
to below.

Perry

From: Slafsky, John [mailtg: ISlafsky@wsgr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 12:58 PM

To: perry clark

Cc: Hire, Hollis

Subject: Petroliam Nasional v. Go Daddy

Perry —
Two questions:

1. Inlight of Go Daddy's motion for leave to amend filed last week, are you now willing to withdraw your
motion to strike Go Daddy's affirmative defenses?

2. If not, are you open to having the two motions heard on the same date? Yours is noticed for August 3
and ours is noticed for August 10. We can prepare a stipulation if you consent.

John Slafsky
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